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Re: Moss project 
1 message 

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 

Frank Kilgore <frank@fkilgore.net> Sun, Mar 13, 2022 at 8:58 PM 
To: John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com> 
Cc: Lou Ann <design_printers@email.com>, "lonzo.lester russellcountyva.us" <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>, Katie 
Patton <kpatton@chafinlaw.com>, Jean <jeankilgore@yahoo.com>, Rhonda Smith <rsmith@chafinlaw.com> 

Let's go with March 28, 4 pm at Campbell and Chafin's large conference room. I am copying Rhonda to see if she can 
reserve that for us. Let us know if there are alternatives. I didn't want Lou Ann's open dates to fill up. Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 10, 2022, at 6:20 PM, Frank Kilgore <frank@fkilgore.net> wrote: 

Thanks, Katie and Lonzo, please pick one as soon as you can so we can get this on our calendars. Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 10, 2022, at 5:49 PM, John Matney <jkm@harborcompany.com> wrote: 

Frank 
i'm good all 3 dates at this time. 
thanks 
John 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 10, 2022, at 4:20 PM, Frank Kilgore <frank@fkilgore.net> wrote: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Lou Wallace <design_printers@email.com> 
Date: March 9, 2022 at 7:55:23 PM EST 
To: Frank Kilgore <frank@fkilgore.net> 
Cc: Katie Patton <kpatton@chafinlaw.com>, John Matney 
<jkm@harborcompany.com>, Lonzo Lester 
<lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> 
Subject: Moss project 

I've added Mr. Lester to this thread. What exactly kind of resolution are 
you looking for. I'm really not prepared for what needs to come first. 
Send me a preliminary of your first proposed resolution , and we can 
begin from there. 

John and Frank, I do not intend to stand in the way, but I must have 
assurances that will protect the County for many, many years to come. 
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Dollars in the county coffers and jobs, jobs, jobs mean nothing to me on 
this issue; however, I understand that dollars will mean many things to 
the County and to the private industry that will put this in place. I surely 
appreciate this, but I have lots of neighboring Counties, Towns, 
Environmental Friends, Waterways and an entire County that I am 
tasked with taking care of. 

I'm scheduled to be in Washington DC for Virginia Planning Districts 
next week, and DEQ Richmond on March 24 - 25. My calendar looks 
pretty clear on March 28, 29 and 30. L 

Lou A. Wallace 
276 762 2303 (Office) 
276 608 0642 (Mobile) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2022 at 5:07 AM 
From: "Frank Kilgore" <frank@fkilgore.net> 
To: "Katie Patton" <kpatton@chafinlaw.com>, "Lou Ann" 
<design_printers@email.com> 
Cc: "John Matney" <jkm@harborcompany.com> 
Subject: Moss project 

Katie and Lou Ann, when could John and I meet with you all to 
finalize a resolution to get the due diligence started? We need 
direct input as doing this via email won't sufficiently capture the 
details. Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 
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